Lindsay Carter

From: Lindsay Carter

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 5:01 PM
To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: CommBank app receipt

Transfer made

Amount: $6,000.00

Receipti: N262834266610

To: Super Fund Netbank (066-128 *****785)
‘Description: To Netbank

Date: 28 Jun 2023 07:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone



4/28/23, 2:11 PM NetBank - Transfers & BPAY
ConmonwealthBark - /

Transfer completed

Transferred $8,000.00 to your Super Fund Netbank
066-128 1050 4785

Receipt no
N242838760659

From
Super Fund Cheque
066-115 1023 5072

Description
to netbank

On
Fri 28 Apr 2023 at 04:11 PM (Syd/Melb)

Pay faster. Set a default account to pay from and we'll automatically choose it when you make payments.

Set defaylt account

hitps:/fiwww.commbank.com.au/retail/netbank/Payments/?DEEPLINKING_WITH_CONTEXT=False&TL=False&ei=nb-pn-transfers-bpay&iS_BBX... 1/1



2/28/23, 7:41 AM NetBank - Transfers & BPAY
CommonweaithBank ,

Transfer completed

Transferred $5,000.00 to your Super Fund Netbank
066-128 1050 4785

Receipt no

N222836213013

From
Super Fund Cheque
066-115 1023 5072

Description
to netbank

On
Tue 28 Feb 2023 at 10:41 AM (Syd/Melb)

Pay faster. Set a default account to pay from and we'll automatically choose it when you make payments.

Stay informed about protecting your car

Tell me more about car insurance

https://www.commbank.com.au/retail/netbank/Payments/?DEEPLINKING_WITH_CONTEXT=False&TL=False&ei=nb-pn-transfers-bpay&IS_BBX... 1/



1/3/23, 7:49 AM NetBank - Transfers & BPAY
CommonwealthBank 7

Transfer completed

Transferred $4,000.00 to your Super Fund Netbank
066-128 1050 4785

Receipt no
N210332804429

From
Super Fund Cheque
066-115 1023 5072

Description
to Netbank

On
Tue 03 Jan 2023 at 10:49 AM (Syd/Melb)

Pay faster. Set a default account to pay from and we'll automatically choose it when you make payments.

Set default account

https:/iwww.commbank.com.au/retail/netbank/Payments/?DEEPLINKING_WITH_CONTEXT=False&TL=False&ei=nb-pn-transfers-bpay&IS_BBX... 1/



11/28/22, 7:12 AM NetBank - Transfers & BPAY

CommonwealthBank /7

Transfer completed

Transferred $6,000.00 to your Super Fund Netbank
066-128 1050 4785

Receipt no
N312824090718

From
Super Fund Cheque
066-115 1023 5072

Description
to netbank

On
Mon 28 Nov 2022 at 10:12 AM (Syd/Melb)

Pay faster. Set a default account to pay from and we'll automatically chocse it when you make payments.

https://www.commbank.com.au/retail/netbank/Payments/?DEEPLINKING_WITH_CONTEXT=False&TL=False&ei=nb-pn-transfers-bpay&IS_BBX... /1



9/28/22, 8:46 AM . NetBank - Transfers & BPAY

ConmonwealthBank V4

Transfer completed

Transferred $8,000.00 to your Super Fund Netbank
066-128 1050 4785

Receipt no

N292829241477

From
Super Fund Cheque
066-115 1023 5072

Description
from cheque acc

On
Wed 28 Sept 2022 at 10:46 AM (Syd/Melb)

Pay faster. Set a default account to pay from and we'll automatically choose it when you make payments.

5o

Stay informed about protecting your car

Tell me more about car insurance

hitps://www.commbank.com.au/retail/netbank/Payments/?DEEPLINKING_WITH_CONTEXT=False&TL=False&ei=nb-pn-transfers-bpay&IS_BBX... 1/1



